LAWFUL DECLARATION OF TRUTH AND COMMERCIAL NOTICE
By the Living Man: Joshua-James; Erskine
Trustee of the Ecclesiastical Private Trust
“Fiat Justitia Ruat Caelum”
Under Authority of God, the Constitution, and Common Law

Reservation of Rights
I, Joshua-dames; Erskine, a living man created by the Most High, not a corporate fiction, not an entity, and not subject to
foreign jurisdiction, hereby reserve all rights, nunc pro tunc, ab initio, under:
- God’s Law (Natural Law)
- The original Constitution for the united States of America
- The Bill of Rights
- UCC 1-308 and UCC 1-103.6

Any statute, code, mandate, or instrument in conflict with these is null and void. | stand in private ecclesiastical and lawful
jurisdiction as a peaceful man with full capacity to testify to the truth.

Affidavit of Truth

I, Joshua-James; Erskine, do declare and affirm under the laws of God, the United States of America, and all lawful authority,
the following statements to be true, correct, and personally known to me:

Statement of Facts

1. I have been and continue to be under what appears to be constant and unlawful surveillance, including while within my home,
others’ homes, and in sacred private areas such as bathrooms. This is a violation of sexual dignity, bodily autonomy, and
spiritual sanctuary, and rises to the level of a criminal sex offense.

I demand that sex crime charges be pursued under applicable law against all persons—known or unknown—who engage in,
aid, or allow this unlawful voyeurism. (Violations include: 18 U.S.C. §§ 2241-2246)

2. On February 6, 2025, my automobile was unlawfully seized by armed individuals identifying as government actors: Jason,
Mark, Loria, and Raheem Akeem Barret. These individuals acted under color of law and authority, with no valid warrant, no due
process, and no contractual agreement. This constitutes armed robbery, unlawful seizure, and coercion, and | believe it to be
coordinated by parties involved in the ongoing surveillance.

3. Itis my deeply held belief that Jerry James; Erskine and Lorraine Erskine are participants in the conspiracy against me, with
actions and omissions supporting the unlawful monitoring and deprivation of rights.

4. | have lawfully submitted notice and requests for redress to: the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI), the Office of Inspector
General, the Utah Attorney General, and the local police department. All have failed to investigate or act, constituting tacit
approval, dishonor, and breach of oath.

5. The events and tactics used against me constitute multiple criminal violations, including but not limited to:

-18 U.S.C. § 1581 — Peonage

-18 U.S.C. § 1201 — Kidnapping

-18 U.S.C. § 113 — Assault

- 18 U.S.C. § 241 — Conspiracy against Rights

- 18 U.S.C. § 242 — Deprivation of Rights under Color of Law

6. | am a peaceful, native-born man, operating always by the principle: “No harm, no foul.” However, harm has been done—
repeatedly and deliberately—and | now invoke my sacred motto:

“Fiat Justitia Ruat Caelum” (Let justice be done though the heavens fall.)

Notice to Agents is Notice to Principals

Let this stand as public record and commercial declaration. All actors who:

- Remain silent,

- Fail to investigate,

- Refuse to intervene,

- Or continue to participate in these conspiracies,

...are now commercially and criminally liable in both private and official capacities. Liability includes but is not limited to:
financial restitution, civil penalties, equitable injunctions, and public censure.

Honor Clause

Failure to rebut this affidavit point by point within twenty-one (21) days, or acting upon this information and ceasing all actions
by any actors named or unnamed, shall constitute standing in honor for the entirety of this document.

Declaration Under Penalty of Perjury

I, Joshua-James; Erskine, a living man, do hereby declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United States of
America, that the foregoing is true, correct, and complete to the best of my firsthand knowledge, experience, and belief.

Executed this June 26, 2025, on the land known as Utah Repubilic,
without the United States, all rights reserved, without prejudice.

By:
Joshua-James; Erskine

Living Man, sui juris

Ecclesiastical Trustee, Private Trust

“Fiat Justitia Ruat Caelum”

Notice to Agent is Notice to Principal. Notice to Principal is Notice to Agent. All parties, public and private, are hereby bound by




this declaration whether by direct action, omission, or association.
OFFICIALS HEREBY NOTICED AND INVITED TO INTERVENE OR INITIATE CEASE & DESIST
1. Merrick Garland — Attorney General of the United States
U.S. Department of Justice, 950 Pennsylvania Ave NW, Washington, DC 20530
2. Christopher A. Wray — Director of the FBI
FBI Headquarters, 935 Pennsylvania Ave NW, Washington, DC 20535
3. Michael E. Horowitz — Inspector General, DOJ
Office of the Inspector General, 950 Pennsylvania Ave NW, Washington, DC 20530
4. Tracy Stone-Manning — Director, Bureau of Land Management
1849 C Street NW, Washington, DC 20240
5. Brian E. Nelson — Under Secretary for Terrorism and Financial Intelligence, U.S. Treasury
1500 Pennsylvania Ave NW, Washington, DC 20220
6. Steven Dettelbach — Director, Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF)
ATF Headquarters, 99 New York Ave NE, Washington, DC 20226

Tracking #: 9589 0710 5270 0935 0429 ___



